












































































http://www.halton.ca/ropr
mailto:ropr@halton.ca
http://www.halton.ca/ropr
mailto:accesshalton@halton.ca




































----•� 
BRIGHTON 

,\1LINICll�IJTY or 

Date: 

Moved By: 

{!11)-
June 20, 2022 No. 2022-dS-G,, .

Seconded By: 

Whereas the Ontario Amber Alert is a warning system that quickly alerts the public of a 
suspected abduction of children who are in imminent danger; 

And Whereas the goal is to broadcast as much information about the child, the abductor 
and suspect vehicles as quickly as possible so that the public can respond with any relevant 
information that might lead to the child's safe return; 

And Whereas people are encouraged to share the Amber Alert with as many people as 
possible. If a child or vulnerable person is abducted, spreading the information quickly is 
critical to their safe return; 

And Whereas an Amber Alert makes the Public aware to keep an eye out for the child, 
vulnerable person, suspect and the vehicle described, in the alert. If they spot them, try to 
gather as many details as they can, including the specific location where they saw them, 
the time, the direction they were travelling in and any other identifying details that will help 
to locate them; 

And Whereas an Amber Alert gives citizens instructions to call 9-1-1 or the phone number 
included in the alert immediately if they have a trip or a sighting related to an Amber Alert; 

An Amber Alert will only be activated if: 
• The police have confirmed that an abduction has taken place; and
• There is reason to believe the victim is in danger of serious physical injury,

and there is information available that, if broadcast to the public, could assist
in the safe recovery of the victim.

And Whereas it is essential to remember that an Amber Alert is not always appropriate in 
every circumstance and that their continued effectiveness depends on ensuring that they 
are only used in cases that meet the above criteria; 

And Whereas the recent tragic death of 11 year old Draven Graham showed that the Amber 
Alert system is flawed when it comes to vulnerable children who can go missing but are not 
abducted; 

And Whereas at the time this motion was written, there have been almost 75,000 citizens 
who had signed a petition on Change.erg requesting that a Draven Alert be created; 



And Whereas it is clear that there needs to be an addition to the alert system to allow for 
law enforcement to send out an alert for vulnerable children who go missing under 
circumstances that do not involve an abduction but are at serious risk of injury or death; 

Therefore be it resolved that the Municipality of Brighton and its Council endorse the 
following: 

1. That the Minister of the Solicitor General and the Commissioner of the Ontario
Provincial Police, as well as the Premier's Office, be requested to make the
necessary changes to the Amber Alert system and create a new alert called the
Draven Alert, which will protect vulnerable children who have not been abducted but
are at high risk of danger, injury or death and alert the public that they are missing.

2. That this motion be sent to all municipalities across Ontario and the Association of
the Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) for endorsement.

Carried� Defeated □ Mayor 

Recorded Vote For Clerks Use Onl� 

Recorded vote called by: 

For Against Abstain Absent COi 

Mayor Brian Ostrander 

Councillor Ron Anderson 

Councillor Mark Bateman 

Councillor Doug LeBlanc 

Councillor Emily Rowley 

Councillor Mary Tadman 

Deputy Mayor Laura Knegt 

Total 

Ca"iedl I Defeated I I Clerk's Initials 









































moltean
Typewritten Text

moltean
Typewritten Text

moltean
Typewritten Text

moltean
Typewritten Text

moltean
Typewritten Text

moltean
Typewritten Text





moltean
Typewritten Text
Schedule B to Report FIN-2022-020 



moltean
Typewritten Text

moltean
Typewritten Text





moltean
Typewritten Text

moltean
Typewritten Text
Schedule C to Report FIN-2022-020

moltean
Typewritten Text



moltean
Typewritten Text
Schedule C to Report FIN-2022-020

















































































































AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2m POST & WIRE FARM FENCE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METRES ABOVE SEA LEVEL (m A.S.L.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PAGE 1 OF 3 FOR  EXISTING CROSS SECTIONS  AND PAGE 3 OF 3 FOR  REHABILITATED CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IF ANY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENCES #17600, 5738 and 624952

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SETBACKS DRAWN TO SCALE  AND SHOW LABELED DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENCES #17600, 5738 and 624952

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AND USE FOR BUILDINGS ON-SITE AND WITHIN 120m ARE SHOWN ON THIS PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDER ASSOCIATES



AutoCAD SHX Text
METRES ABOVE SEA LEVEL (m A.S.L.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PAGE 1 OF 3 FOR  EXISTING CROSS SECTIONS  AND PAGE 3 OF 3 FOR  REHABILITATED CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENCES #17600, 5738 and 624952

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SETBACKS DRAWN TO SCALE  AND SHOW LABELED DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENCES #17600, 5738 and 624952

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO NOTES (THIS PAGE) FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AND USE FOR BUILDINGS ON-SITE AND WITHIN 120m ARE SHOWN ON THIS PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM DEPTH OF EXTRACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO GATE, SEE VARIATIONS FROM OPERATIONAL STANDARDS TABLE 5.2, THIS PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2m POST & WIRE FARM FENCE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO NOTES (THIS PAGE) FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDER ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAIGE-WIRE FARM FENCE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

nderuyter
Text Box
PROTECTIVE SNOW



AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2m POST & WIRE FARM FENCE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METRES ABOVE SEA LEVEL (m A.S.L.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PAGE 1 OF 3 FOR  EXISTING CROSS SECTIONS  AND PAGE 3 OF 3 FOR  REHABILITATED CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENCES #17600, 5738 and 624952

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SETBACKS DRAWN TO SCALE  AND SHOW LABELED DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENCES #17600, 5738 and 624952

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AND USE FOR BUILDINGS ON-SITE AND WITHIN 120m ARE SHOWN ON THIS PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING AREA SEE NOTE 1.3.3/1.4.3

































































































































































https://www.wellington.ca/en/resident-services/resources/Planning/Official-Plan/Official-Plan-Review/PD2021-21-County-Official-Plan-Review---Consultation-and-Engagement-Overview.pdf


https://www.wellington.ca/en/resident-services/resources/Planning/Official-Plan/Official-Plan-Review/PD2022-11-County-Official-Plan-Review---Draft-Land-Needs-Assessment.pdf



















































	July 13, 2022 Council Meeting Agenda Package
	Call the Meeting to Order
	Roll Call
	Moment of Reflection
	≠ Confirmation of the Agenda
	Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof
	≠ Consent Agenda
	6.1.1 June 6, 2022 Council Minutes
	6.1.2 June 15, 2022 Council Minutes
	6.1.3 June 22, 2022 Council Minutes
	6.1.4 May 10, 2022 Committee of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	6.1.5 May 10, 2022 Planning and Development Advisory Committee Minutes
	6.2 Grand River Conservation Authority - Summary of General Membership Meeting - June 24,
2022
	6.3 Grand River Conservation Authority - Progress Report 1 and Inventory of Programs and
Services
	6.4 Dufferin Aggregates Monthly Monitoring Report - Mill Creek License 5738
	6.5 Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry - Dufferin Aggregates - Mill Creek Pit -
Amendment to Groundwater Monitoring Program
	6.6 Halton Region - Regional Official Plan Amendment Number 49
	6.7 Township of Matachewan - Resolution - Support of Inclusion of Mailing Addresses of
Voters on Voter's Lists
	6.8 Town of East Gwillimbury - Resolution -Summary and Implications of Provincial Bill 109
More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022
	6.9 Township of West Lincoln - Summary and Implications of Provincial Bill 109 - More Homes
for Everyone Act, 2022
	6.10 Shadow Minister for Rural Economic Development and Rural Broadband Strategy -
Request for Federal Funding
	6.11 Township of West Lincoln - Funding Support for Infrastructure Projects - Bridge and Culvert
Replacements in Rural Municipalities
	6.12 Town of Aurora - Mandatory Firefighter Certification
	6.13 Township of Greater Madawaska Resolution - Annual Emergency Exercise Exemption
	6.14 City of Orillia - Resolution - Voluntary Russian Sanction Request
	6.15 Municipality of Killarney - Support Resolution - City of Thorold Resolution - Russian
Sanctions
	6.16 Township of Lucan Biddulph - Voluntary Russian Sanctions
	6.17 Municipality of Shuniah - Resolution Supported - City of Brantford - Former Mohawk
Institute Residential School Document Release
	6.18 Municipality of Brighton - Draven Alert
	6.19 City of Guelph - Notice of Open House and Public Meeting of Council- Comprehensive Zoning Bylaw
	6.20 Letter from Puslinch High-speed to Minister Surma

	≠ Delegations
	10:05 AM Delegation by Dawson McKenzie regarding the CBM Lanci Pit Extension
Application 

	Public Meetings - None
	≠ Reports
	9.2.1 Report FIN-2022-020 - 2021 Commodity Price Hedging Agreements ≠
	9.2.2 Report FIN-2022-026 - Cancellation Reduction or Refund of Taxes ≠
	9.3.1 Report ADM-2022-043 – Concession Road 2 Aggregate Review (circulated
under separate cover) ≠
	9.3.2 Report ADM-2022-044 – Municipal Street Naming Policy – Final Draft ≠
	9.4.1 County of Wellington Planning Recommendation Report – Lanci Pit
Expansion application ≠
	9.4.2 County of Wellington Planning Recommendation Report – 711 Arkell Road,
Slater application ≠
	9.4.3 County of Wellington Planning Recommendation Report – 6547 Wellington
Road 34, Hutton application ≠
	9.4.4 County of Wellington Planning Recommendation Report – Internal Zoning Bylaw
Amendment – Additional Residential Units (ARU) ≠
	9.7.1 Report REC-2022-011 Tender Results for Sports Lighting Upgrades ≠
	9.7.2 Report REC-2022-012 Puslinch Community Centre Park and Boreham Park
Landscape Concept ≠

	≠ Correspondence
	10.1 County Official Plan Review - Public Consultation and Engagement Overview ≠
	10.2 Dufferin Aggregates Aberfoyle Pit 2021 Annual Monitoring Report prepared by Harden
Environmental Peer Review (Full 2021 Annual Monitoring Report prepared by GHD
included under separate cover) ≠

	≠ Council Reports
	≠ By-laws
	12.1.1 BL2022-031 Being a By-law amend By-law 023/18, as amended, being the
Zoning By-law of the Township of Puslinch - 711 Arkell Road, Slater
	12.1.2 BL2022-032 Being a By-law amend By-law 023/18, as amended, being the
Zoning By-law of the Township of Puslinch – 6547 Wellington Rd 34, Hutton
	12.1.3 BL2022-033 Being a By-law amend By-law 023/18, as amended, being the
Zoning By-law of the Township of Puslinch - Internal Zoning By-law
Amendment – Additional Residential Units (ARU)

	≠ Closed Session – Pursuant to Section 239 of the Municipal Act, 2001
	Business Arising from Closed Session
	Notice of Motion
	New Business
	Announcements 
	≠ Confirmatory By-law
	≠ Adjournment




